

Friendly amendment to the  
**PJM NET ENERGY METERING Task Force CHARTER**

Existing Responsibilities 9-11

9. Ensure physical energy accounting and subsequent financial settlement are preserved and/or enhanced to reflect net meter customer's true interaction at the wholesale level.
10. Preserve contractual and tariff relationships between net meter customers and their LSEs, CSPs and EDCs and provide for mechanisms that ensure MWHs consumed or generated by the net meter customer are properly accounted for by each market participant serving the customer.
11. Ensure solutions do not impede on a net meter customer's ability to engage in market activity, i.e., the customer's ability to shop with a supplier, enter into bilateral supply arrangements, etc.

Proposed Redline Changes

9. ~~Ensure~~ Review and provide recommendations on the physical energy accounting and subsequent financial settlement ~~are preserved and/or enhanced to reflect~~ net meter customer's ~~true interaction at the~~ wholesale level ~~activity~~.
10. Review and provide recommendations on the ~~Preserve~~ contractual and tariff relationships between net meter customers and their LSEs, CSPs and EDCs, ~~and as well as provide for mechanisms that ensure~~ the manner in which MWHs consumed or generated by the net meter customer are ~~properly~~ accounted for by each market participant serving the customer.
11. ~~Ensure~~ Consider the implications of any proposed solutions ~~do not impede~~ on a net meter customer's ability to engage in market activity, i.e., the customer's ability to shop with a supplier, enter into bilateral supply arrangements, etc.

Proposed Changes Clean

9. Review and provide recommendations on the physical energy accounting and subsequent financial settlement of net meter customers' wholesale level activity.
10. Review and provide recommendations on the contractual and tariff relationships between net meter customers and their LSEs, CSPs and EDCs, as well as the manner in which MWHs consumed or generated by the net meter customer are accounted for by each market participant serving the customer.
11. Consider the implications of any proposed solutions on a net meter customer's ability to engage in market activity, i.e., the customer's ability to shop with a supplier, enter into bilateral supply arrangements, etc.